






HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED


 Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

 #74349

 10:00 AM - 05:00 PM

 +852-63021492

 +852-67115777

 hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com

 <https://www.hkoagt.com>



AIREEN

Filipino | Christian | Married | 39 years old | 4 kids
Hong Kong | 6yrs experience

Hi sir/maam

Im Aireen,39 years old,married,i have 4 kids,19,13,9 and 8 of age,My sister taking care of them coz may husband is working also. My hometown is in Balayan Batangas Philippines, my purpose of working here is to give a better future for my kids.

Im looking for new employer coz i finish my contract this coming august 16 2024 for 2yrs.

My current employer are 5members of the family,grandparents,maam and sir and a 3yrs old baby boy,i start at 7am to tidy up the things and make breakfast,i take care baby most of the time coz he is my priority,i do cooking,ironing,cleaning the house,bring baby to the park,

My strongpoint is to follow my employers instruction,i can easily adopt the things that they wanted to be,im patience,trustworthy and God fearing people, im looking forward to see and work with u.

Thank you and God bless u.



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-10-16



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing
◆ Cleaning ◆ Car wash



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Tutoring



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Filipino



EXPERIENCE

Aug 2022 - Aug 2024
Hong Kong (New Territories)
Hongkongese Family
4 Adults (Elderly Couple, Couple)
1 Child (1.4 ? 3 yrs old)
Baby care, Elderly Care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
Ironing, Cleaning

May 2017 - May 2019
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)
Hongkongese Family
2Adults
1Baby (4 month old)
1Cat
Baby care,Cooking, Housekeeping, Ironing, Cleaning,



EDUCATION

High school graduate - 2002